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Oliver Hoban

From: jane donaldson 
Sent: 22 May 2023 10:14
To: Development Control
Subject: Ref 4/23/2114/0F1 Change of use - Hampton House St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
us email to our IT Helpdesk  

 

Thank you for forwarding this application for comment. 
I can confirm that St Bees Parish Council has discussed the application and has no objections to the change of use. 
Jane Donaldson 
Clerk to St Bees Parish Council 


